Andrew, Devonia L.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Robin,

Andrew, Devonia L.

Tuesday, April 30, 2002 8:44 AM
Baxley, Robin L.

RE: CITY BEAUTIFICATION BOARD

No need to do anything further ~ I'll process the resignation for acceptance at the May 13th Commission meeting. Once
that occurs; I'll remove him from the roster.

Devonia

From: Baxley, Robin L.
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2002 8:38 AM
To: Andrew, Devonia L.

Subject: FW: CITY BEAUTIFICATION BOARD

Devonia, Pat says there is no way to get a letter of resignation from Robert Rieders. How should | proceed? Thanks
for your help with this. Robin

From: Byrne, Patrick J.
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2002 8:15 AM
To: Baxley, Robin L.

Subject: RE: CITY BEAUTIFICATION BOARD

No he didn't and we expressed that to the Clerks office. There is no way we will receive a resignation letter from him.
He shared his departure at the CBB meeting months ago and he's gone. PB

-—--Original Message

From: Baxley, Robin L.

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2002 4:43 PM

To: Byrne, Patrick J.

Subject: FW: CITY BEAUTIFICATION BOARD

Pat, did Robert Rieders officially resign from CBB? Do we have a letter of resignation?

From: Andrew, Devonia L.

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2002 4:41 PM
To: Baxley, Robin L.

Subject: RE: CITY BEAUTIFICATION BOARD

Robin,

Please check with Pat to see if Mr. Rieders submitted a letter of resignation or if his resignation was verbal. If he
submitted a letter, | need a copy for our files. Either way, the resignation needs to be accepted by the Commission
before it is official. Let me know what you find out.

Thanks - Devonia

From: Baxley, Robin L.

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2002 3:50 PM
To: Andrew, Devonia L.

Subject: CITY BEAUTIFICATION BOARD



Hello Ms. Andrew. Pat Byrne informed me that Robert Rieder has resigned from the City Beautification Board.
Can we update the list to show his position as vacant? Thank you.

Robin Baxley
Staff Asst. |
Parks Division
334-2171



